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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: SKZ4562B CLAIMING SJW1877R DOA 16.01.19 CPL *** LKK REF: 

CC6/AIG19001645/Aha3

Attachments: SKZ4562B DV.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Hi Vic 

 

Thanks for your offer with attachment of discharge voucher. 

 

Enclosed signed discharge voucher with company stamp for your reference. 

 

Hope to receive your payment soon,thanks. 

 

*** Please highlight to AIG,payment under "Chew Motor Pte Ltd " *** 
 

 

*Please kindly take note that CHEW MOTOR PTE LTD is GST-registered.*  
 
Regards, 

Sukyi Chong  
 
Chew Motor Pte Ltd  
(GST Registration No.: 201718369R) 
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6  
Blk A #01-11 Autobay  
Singapore 417883 
T : 6747 9241 
F : 6741 7276 
 

 

 

On Tue, Aug 6, 2019 at 10:25 AM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Sukyi, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

  



2

On a without prejudice basis and purely for an amicable settlement and without admission of any liability to our 

Insured’s part, we confirm acceptance of your offer of $1,987.45 (all in) to settle your client’s claim. 

  

Kindly chop and sign the attached DV and forward back a copy to us for payment processing. 

  

The above amount is to be made payable to CHEW MOTOR PTE LTD. 

  

Thank you. 

  

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and 

should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement 

should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present

matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer 

in any other related matters.  

  

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. [mailto:claims@chewmotor.com]  

Sent: Friday, 19 July, 2019 1:05 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Re: SKZ4562B CLAIMING SJW1877R DOA 16.01.19 CPL *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG19001645/Aja3 
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Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Vic 

  

Please advice your offer and revert for close case,thanks. 

  

  

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

  

  

  

On Fri, Jul 19, 2019 at 1:03 PM Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Vic, 

  

For your necessary action. 

  

Thank you. 



4

  

  

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this 

email is strictly forbidden. 

  

From: Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. [mailto:claims@chewmotor.com]  

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 12:53 PM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: SKZ4562B CLAIMING SJW1877R DOA 16.01.19 CPL *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG19001645/Aja3 

  

Without Prejudice - gentle reminder  

  

Hi Joy 

 

  

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

  

  

  

On Thu, Jul 4, 2019 at 12:53 PM Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com> wrote: 

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

  

  

  

On Fri, Jun 21, 2019 at 9:22 AM Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com> wrote: 

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

  

  

  

On Fri, Jun 7, 2019 at 9:46 AM Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com> wrote: 

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
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On Tue, May 14, 2019 at 12:16 PM Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com> wrote: 

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

  

  

  

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 9:28 AM Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com> wrote: 
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

  

  

  

On Wed, Apr 17, 2019 at 10:34 AM Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com> wrote: 

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

  

  

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 1:52 PM Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Joy 

  

Please kindly update us the status,thanks. 

  

  

Regards, 

Sukyi Chong  

  

Chew Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6  

Blk A #01-11 Autobay  
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Singapore 417883 

T : 6747 9241 

F : 6741 7276 

  

  

On Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 11:13 AM Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com> wrote: 

*Without Prejudice* 

Dear Joy,  

  

Please kindly review the video. 

There is both front and rear video.  

Please kindly switch channels to view both.  

Our customer had fully stopped while your insured still continued to squeeze through and caused 

the accident. 

  

Hope to receive your kind offer by today as this is a very direct case. 

Thank you 

  

 SKZ4562B Scene Video.avi 

Regards, 

Sukyi Chong  

  

Chew Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6  

Blk A #01-11 Autobay  

Singapore 417883 
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T : 6747 9241 

F : 6741 7276 

  

  

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 2:01 PM Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

Thank you for your email. 

  

Please note that: - 

  

LKK ref Officer in charge 

CC6/AIG19001645/Aja3  Joy  - 6841 2409 

  

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

  

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

  

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. <claims@chewmotor.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March, 2019 1:04 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SKZ4562B CLAIMING SJW1877R DOA 16.01.19 CPL 

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Motor Claims Department, 

  

Please find attached LOD for your reference. Please kindly advise OIC. Hope to receive offer soon. Thank you.  

  

Regards, 

Sukyi Chong  

  

Chew Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6  

Blk A #01-11 Autobay  

Singapore 417883 

T : 6747 9241 

F : 6741 7276 


